








TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 17, 2019 ltem Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 4
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manger AQU?O @
Subject: Resolution 2619.19 — Approving the Proposal from Arrow

Asphalt & Engineering, Inc. to Resurface Golden Beach Drive
in its entirety excluding parkways, side streets and islands.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2619.19 as
presented.

Background:

The Town last milled and resurfaced Golden Beach Drive in June of 2012 as part of the
Capital Improvement Projects. Since that time, there have been a number patches
installed on Golden Beach Drive as part of work needed to be performed.

We will be engaging Stantec to provide engineering evaluation and construction
services during the project. Florida Governmental C

At the meeting we will have a conversation on what action the Council wishes for us to
take and select vendor and scope after the discussion. We will be recommending that
we mill and resurface the areas identified in the attached proposals (for discussion). The
entire length of Golden Beach Drive will be milled and resurfaced. We are not including
the parkways, side streets or the islands. We have proposals to seal coat the areas
excluded from the project (for discussion).

Preparing a bid package, advertising a bid and going through a formal bid process for
this scope of work is both impractical and very costly. We do believe in competitive
bidding, but saving resources is also vital to our ability to add additional programs and
projects.



We did however, get four proposals from companies that we have utilized and have
been through our formal bid process in the past. Both also currently have existing
contracts with other cities and we know them to be responsible vendors.

After review the scope of work and the proposals received, we are recommending
awarding the milling and resurfacing contract and the seal coating contract to Arrow
Asphalt & Engineering, Inc.

Fiscal Impact:

Total Price of Project is an amount not to exceed $160,000.00 for Milling and
Resurfacing by Arrow Asphalt & Engineering, Inc.

Total Price of Project is an amount not to exceed $40,000.00 Seal Coating Excluded
Areas by Arrow Asphalt & Engineering, Inc.
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